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Russell, Jertoyia

From: C Reynolds <curtrey@ufl.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:33 PM
To: Suzanne Schiemann (Fly Gainesville) [Email suzanne.schiemann@flygainesville.com]; 

Allan Penksa [Email allan.penksa@flygainesville.com]
Cc: Fields, Katrina
Subject: RE: GACRAA Monthly Meeting - Thurs., Dec. 14 at 4:00 p.m.

[EXTERNAL] 
Suzanne and Allan, 

I’m looking forward to the GACRAA meeƟng on Thursday, December 14. 

Not sure if you are aware, but I have accepted a posiƟon at Baylor University as Vice President for Business and 
Finance/CFO. 
I will remain at UF unƟl late February 2024. 

It has been a privilege working with the GACRAA team. 

CurƟs 
_________________________________________________________________ 

Curtis A. Reynolds, Vice President
Business Affairs 

University of Florida 

352-392-1336

From: Suzanne Schiemann <suzanne.schiemann@flygainesville.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 11:14 AM 
To: Boardroom <boardroom@flygainesville.com> 
Cc: Diane Cox <diane.cox@flygainesville.com>; Robert Marsh <robert.marsh@flygainesville.com>; Aaron Carver 
<Aaron.Carver@flygainesville.com>; Allan Penksa <allan.penksa@flygainesville.com>; Erin Porter 
<erin.porter@flygainesville.com>; Lynn Noffsinger <lynn.noffsinger@flygainesville.com>; Matthew Lyons 
<matthew.lyons@flygainesville.com>; Shaun Blevins <shaun.blevins@flygainesville.com>; Stephen Harrill 
<harrills@pondco.com>; Becca Steele <becca@renniaaviation.com>; Bill Prange <Bill_Prange@URSCorp.com>; Blake 
Fugate <blake@normdfugatepa.com>; Brian Russell <brussell@mbakercorp.com>; Brittany A. McMullen <McMullen>; 
McMullenBA@cityofgainesville.org; Chazulle, Elizabeth A <ChazulleEA@cityofgainesville.org>; 
citycomm@gainesvillefl.gov; Connor Chambliss <Connor.Chambliss@kimley-horn.com>; County Commission 
<bocc@alachuacounty.us>; debbie frederick <debbief@universityaircenter.com>; Ed Jimenez <Ed.Jimenez@kimley-
horn.com>; Ed Rennia <erennia@renniaaviation.com>; Eddleton, Forrest K <EddletonFK@cityofgainesville.org>; Edward 
Williams Jr. <edwardcwilliamsjr@gmail.com>; egodet <egodet@gainesvillechamber.com>; fred@pgpx.io; Gina Peebles 
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<gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>; Jared Moreng <Jared.Moreng@kimley-horn.com>; Judy Lukowski 
(judylukowski@gmail.com) <judylukowski@gmail.com>; Fields, Katrina <k.fields@ufl.edu>; Kenn Air 
(kpb@quentincorp.com) <kpb@quentincorp.com>; Kristen Bryant <BryantK1@cityofgainesville.org>; Latoya T. Gainey 
<lgainey@alachuacounty.us>; LeeAnne Rohrer <leeanne@normdfugatepa.com>; Mark Glaeser 
<mkglaeser@yahoo.com>; Mike Lukowski <mikel@universityaircenter.com>; Nathan Calhoun 
(Nathan.Calhoun@aa.com) <Nathan.Calhoun@aa.com>; norm@normdfugatepa.com; Palm, Bobby 
<RHPalm@AVCONINC.com>; Paul Piro <Paul.Piro@kimley-horn.com>; Robert Marsh 
<robert.marsh@flygainesville.com>; Robert Overby <roverby@mjinc.com>; Sandeep Singh <S_singh@avconinc.com>; 
Sandra Herreria <Sandra@gainesvillechamber.com>; Shaneka Young <YoungSR@cityofgainesville.org>; Shea, Tim 
<TShea@avconinc.com>; Thomas Schilling (Thomas.Schilling@mbakerintl.com) <Thomas.Schilling@mbakerintl.com>; 
Tzvetanova, Toni R <toni.r.tzvetanova@delta.com>; Victor S. Jackson <vsjf164@bellsouth.net>; Zach Lukowski 
<zachl@universityaircenter.com>; Chris Baldwin <cbal516h@gmail.com>; Main Street Daily News 
<seth.johnson@mainstreetdailynews.com>; The Record <therecord@cfcoxmail.com>; TV20 News 
<tv20news@wcjb.com>; WUFT NEWS <news@wuft.org> 
Subject: GACRAA Monthly Meeting - Thurs., Dec. 14 at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Good morning, 
 
The following public meeƟng has been scheduled: 
 
Thursday,  December 14, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. 
Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority 

 Regular Monthly Meeting 
 Public Hearing – Petition LD23-000104 - Major Development Plan Review Approval – Airport Multi-modal 

Transportation Facility/Garage 
 
LocaƟon:         Gainesville Regional Airport 
                          Airline Passenger Terminal – Board Room 
                          3880 NE 39th Avenue 
                          Gainesville, FL 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Suzanne M. Schiemann 
Manager, Communications & Human  Resources 
Gainesville Regional  Airport 
3880 NE 39th Ave., Ste. A 
Gainesville, FL 32609 
Tel: 352-373-0249  ext. 113 
Fax: 352-374-8368 
 
 
 

[External Email]  


